CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00920-16

Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:49 PM

To: sara@chesterclem.com

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160013-EU and Docket No. 140142

Thank you for the clarification Ms. Gagliardi. Per your request, we have added Chester Law Firm as
an interested person in Dockets 160013 and 140142. Please note that this contact information is
public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your
information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Sara Gagliardi [mailto:sara@chesterclem.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:41 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: 'Chester Clem'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160013-EU and Docket No. 140142

Good afternoon Ms. M enasco:

In response to your email below, Chester Law Firm is being added an interested person in the docket, with no
representation of/affiliation with the City of Vero Beach.

Please let me know if any further information is required.
Sara Gagliardi, Paralegal

CHESTER CLEM, P.A.
2145 15th Avenue
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Vero Beach, FL 32960-3435

Telephone: (772) 978-7676
Facsimile: (772) 978-7675
E-Mail: sara@chesterclem.com

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:35 PM

To: 'sara@chesterclem.com’

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160013-EU and Docket No. 140142

Good afternoon, Ms. Gagliardi:

Your message below was forwarded to me for handling. Your request below is to add
cclem@chesterclem.com to the electronic service list. Before | add anything or make any changes
though, I need to get a bit of clarification.

»  Docket No. 140142-EM lists both James R. O’Connor and Wayne R. Coment as parties
of record for the City of Vero Beach;

»  Docket No. 160013-EU only lists Wayne R. Coment as a party of record for same; and

» itlists Gardner Law Firm as the City’s representative in both dockets.

need to confirm:
»  whether or not Chester Law Firm is taking the place of Gardner Law Firm,;

» if the information is being added as an additional representative of the City of Vero
Beach; or

»  if Chester Law Firm is being added an interested person in the docket, with no
representation of/affiliation with the City of Vero Beach.

Thank you for your help in this matter!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:24 AM
To: Records Clerk




Cc: 'Chester Clem'
Subject: Docket No. 160013-EU and Docket No. 140142

Dear Clerk:
Thank you for the fax.

Please add cclem@chesterclem.com to Electronic Service of future documents to Docket Nos. 160013-EU and
140142

Please let me know if further information is required.
Thank you.

Sara Gagliardi, Paralegal
CHESTER CLEM, P.A.
2145 15th Avenue

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3435

Telephone: (772) 978-7676
Facsimile: (772) 978-7675
E-Mail: sara@chesterclem.com

THIS COMMUNICATION, ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL,
PRIVILEGED, OR OTHERWISE EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR A PERSON
RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, PRINTING, DISTRIBUTION, FORWARDING, OR USE OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN OR
ATTACHED TO THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY RETURN E-MAIL OR TELEPHONE AND DESTROY THE ORIGINAL E-MAIL AND ITS
ATTACHMENTS WITHOUT READING, PRINTING, OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. YOUR COOPERATION IS GREATLY
APPRECIATED.





